

OLUGBENGA ADEBIYI JOHN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR



Plot 24b Gbemisola House, Beside
CLAM Church, Omole Bus Stop,
Omole, Ikeja, Lagos, 100211,
Nigeria



+2348068376778



pragmaticgbengus@gmail.com



A self-motivated, passionate, result-oriented and thoroughly-bred professional in the area of educational leadership, English Language teaching, TEFL, youth leadership, mentorship, business leadership, volunteering with passion to bring my professionalism and cognate experience to bare in the organization where I find myself to fulfil the organizational goal and enhance my professional development to the fullest.

WEBSITES & SOCIAL LINKS

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/olugbenga-adebiyi>

Blogspot:

<https://adebeeyi.blogspot.com/>

Skype:

<http://Olugbenga Adebisi>

Education Intelligence (British Council):

<http://ei-britishcouncil.org>

African Unbound:

<http://www.africanunbound.org>

DS Junior Investors:

<http://www.dsjuniorinvestors.blogspot.com>

WORK EXPERIENCE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Gemsland Nigeria Ltd / Jun 2012

VOLUNTEER TEACHER

Millennium Senior Gram School / Nov 2011 - Aug 2012 / Agidingbi, Ikeja, Lagos

Role: English Language Teacher. Preparing final year high school pupils for WASSCE & NECO exams. Teaching essay, letter writing, comprehension & summary and English Language Objectives test

SCHOOL BASED MGT COMMITTEE

Millennium Senior Gram School / Feb 2014 - Jun 2015 / Lagos

Chaired the Excocs of the SBMC, Millennium Senior Grammar School, oversees education and development project in the school, liaise with community leaders, education stakeholders and corporate organizations within the school to support education project in school, help to improve leaders performance, design the School Improvement Plan (SIP) proposal and get grants for the school to initiate school project.

VOLUNTEER TEACHER

Agidingbi Snr Grammar School / Nov 2011 - Jul 2012 / Lagos

Agidingbi Senior Grammar School (Agidingbi, Ikeja, Lagos)

Role: English Language Teacher

Teaching Junior High School pupils English language & Literature, writing lesson notes, teaching them comprehension, lexis & structure, grammar, fiction &

Debate to Action:

<http://groups.tigweb.org>

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS

University of Ibadan / Ibadan, Nigeria
2000

Professional Diploma in Educational
Management

HIGHER NATIONAL CERTIFICATE

Federal College of Education / Akoka, Lagos
2001

Advanced Management Certificate in School
Management & Administration

POST GRADUATE DIPLOMA

Times Journalism Institute / Surulere, Lagos
2006

Post Graduate Diploma in Journalism

CERTIFICATE IN TEACHING MASTERY

Teachers Without Borders / Porto Novo
2009

The Certificate in Teaching Mastery is a Professional Teaching certificate awarded by Teachers without Borders as part of the effort to train and raise the next breed of teachers who will teach in the next millennium. The overall goal is to meet the short fall of education.

PROFESSIONAL TEACHING CERTIFICATE

The University of Cambridge / Cambridge
2011

The Cambridge Professional certificate is an English Language proficiency certificate for teachers who teach English and prepare students for IGCSE examination.

CERTIFICATE IN COMMUNITY EDUCATION

*Bala Vikasa People Training & Development
Centre / Delhi*
2011

This programme is a community cum rural integration programme which exposes the

nonfiction, genres of literatures, setting continuous assessment test, marking their assignment, etc.

HOD ENGLISH LANGUAGE

AMEC College / Feb 2010 - Apr 2011 / Lagos

Role: English language Teacher & head of Department (HOD), English Language.
Assignment: Teaching High School pupils from SS1-SS3 English Language & Literature in English; preparing and writing lesson notes, lesson plan; preparing SS3 students for final examination (WASSCE & NECO); teaching Essay & Letter Writing, Summary & Comprehension, Phonetics, Genres of Literature, Literary Appreciation, Prose & Poetry; Grammar, Lexis & Structure, Register, Vocabulary and other aspects of English Language.

FREELANCE BUSINESS REPORTER

Eyesty Communication / Mar 2008 - Jun 2020 / Ojodu, Lagos

Attending events to generate and write news and articles, covering and writing business, news, feature writing, editing and proof-reading news items before publications.

BUSINESS REPORTER

Independent Publishers Ltd / Mar 2007 - Aug 2007 / Yaba, Lagos

Covering insurance business, monitoring the stock market and ICT bits; attending business functions; writing and editing news and also reporting business related activities.

TRAINEE REPORTER

Daily Times of Nigeria Plc / Sep 2006 - Jan 2007 / Agidingbi, Ikeja

Working as trainee reporter. Covering the money market activities; reporting business activities; editing and proof-reading news before going to press.

DIRECTOR OF STUDIES

BODMAS Tutorial College / Mar 2006 - Sep 2006 / Opebi, Lagos

BODMAS Tutorial Centre is an extra-mural co-educational centre for prospective students who want to prepare for both local and foreign exams. As a Director/Co-ordinator of the centre, I was directly involved in the administration of tutorial teachers, monitoring students behaviour, planning tutorial activities among others.

ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHER

The Torch College / Sep 2005 - Apr 2006 / Ketu, Lagos

The Torch College is a co-educational secondary school located in the bustling city of Lagos.

As an English Language Teacher, I was involved in teaching the students all aspects of English Language and Literature in English like: lexis & structure, grammar, summary & comprehension, essay & letter writing, etc. Prior to my teaching, I would have prepared my lesson notes which the Principal must assess before teaching. The lesson note is usually submitted a week before teaching the students.

TUTOR

Izzi Tutor / Jan 2004 - Aug 2005 / Omole, Lagos

Izzi Tutors is one of the extra-mural tutorial centres that prepares prospective students

trainee to community education. Bala Vikasa is an international NGO based in Anra Pradesh, India that offer community education to applicants.

PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH CERTIFICATE

The British Council / Lagos

2014

The Teaching Knowledge Test (TKT) is a professional English Language programme for teachers in the subject aimed at assessing their knowledge in English Language teaching.

LEADERSHIP CERTIFICATE

The International Institute for Global Leadership / North Colorado

2010

The International Institute for Global Leadership (IIGL) is an all-inclusive leadership institute that prepares young people for future leadership in all spheres of lives.

The courses are offered through correspondence from level 1-4.

TEACHING CERTIFICATE

Alison / Ireland

2018

Alison is one of the world leader providing online education in hundreds of fields. Certificate in Instructional Planning for Successful teaching is to help professional teachers to design materials, lesson plan and instructional materials to teach successfully.

DIPLOMA IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Alison / Ireland

2020

Diploma in English Language & Literature in English exposes applicants to all the aspects of English Language & Literature. The course is offered by Alison.

TEFL

TEFL Professional Development Institute / London

2020

The Teaching English as a Foreign Language is a professional teaching certificate for teachers who wants to teach English Language abroad. This certificate is offered by the TEFL Professional Development Institute based in UK.

for local and foreign exams like: WASSCE, NECO, UME, SAT, TOEFL. As a tutorial English Language teacher, I am responsible for teaching the students English Language and preparing them for these examinations.

ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHER

Citizen College / Mar 2002 - Apr 2003 / Epe, Lagos

African Citizen Development Foundation is the owner of Citizen College, a co-educational full boarding school for high school students.

I acted as the English/Lit-in-English Tutor; Chairman Editorial Board; Chairman Teacher's Committee; Member (Special Duty), Performing Logistics/Special Duties, Teaching pupils & performing other administrative duties, writing lesson notes and co-coordinating club activities

DIRECTOR OF ADMIN

Modupe Memorial College / Jan 2001 - May 2020 / Lagos

Modupe Memorial School is a co-educational school catering for pupils from age 6 to 12.

As a Director of Administration, I was involved in the whole administration of the school.

I ensure that teachers are in the class to teach pupils and also keep school records like: time book, movement book, inventory book, minutes book, etc

TUTOR

Specialist College / Apr 2000 - Sep 2001 / Lagos

Specialist College is one of the high profile co-educational school in Lagos.

As an English Language teacher, I was in charge of preparing students for their terminal examination.

HOBBIES

Reading, Writing, Drawing, Painting, Arts & Craft, Mentoring, Volunteering, Cooking, Travelling, Meeting Friends, Adventuring, Sight-Seeing, Graphic Designing, Public Speaking, Etc

INTERSHIPS

MENTOR

Tony Elumelu Foundation (TEF) / Mar 2016 - Present / Lagos

Tony Elumelu Foundation is an entrepreneurship and non-governmental organization that mentors and develop young people with the essence of funding their ideas in order to lead a successful business enterprise.

As a mentor, I mentor would-be entrepreneurs on how to develop bankable business ideas and also the TEF fund to run their businesses.

VOLUNTEER

United Nations Online Volunteer / May 2014 - Present / Online

As a UN Online Volunteer, I write articles for organizations online and also teach English.

MENTOR

CERTIFICATE IN PHONICS

*Queensland University of Technology /
Australia*
2020

The Teaching Phonics in Early Childhood is a course for teachers who want to teach pre-school and primary school pupils Phonics. The course is offered by the Queensland University of Technology, Australia. The programme is offered online.

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS

University of Tartu / Tartu
2020

Understanding the EU-Russia Relations: Foreign Policy, Actions, Institutions and Policy Making is an associate degree programme offered by the Johann Skytte Institute of Political Studies, University of Tartu, Estonia to help applicants to understand the EU-Russia foreign relationship and policy making.

DIPLOMA IN TEACHING

Alison / Ireland
2020

The Diploma in Teaching is a professional teaching certificate offered by Alison. It gives teachers the full grasp to teaching and teaching mastery.

African Unbound Magazine / Jun 2014 - Nov 2016 / Liberia

As a mentor with African Online Magazine, I mentor young people on how to stay focused, hold on to their dreams, become successful in their life and avoid things that could truncate their dreams.

AFRICAN CHANGE MENTOR/SCHOLAR

Ashoka / May 2020 - May 2020 / Lagos

As an African change Mentor & Scholar, I mentor young minds to be creative, focused and enterprising.

REFERENCES

Standley Osasu Ogbemudia

☎ +17185006650
✉ osasustanley0302@gmail.com

Dr. Alufohai Edith

Agled Consulting Ltd
☎ +2348051913580
✉ alufohaedith@yahoo.com

PUBLICATIONS

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Pragmatic Approach to Essay & Letter Writing / Aug 2014

ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Pragmatic Approach to Summary & Comprehension / Aug 2015

OUR LEADERS HAVE FAILED US

May 2010

LAGOS LAUNCHES EKO PROJECT

Mar 2010

WAYS OUT OF YOUTHS RESTLESSNESS

May 2008

SKILLS

Communications strategy

learning games developer

learning games

curriculum design expert

journalism

features writing

business plan writing

motivation & mentoring expert

community education

behavioural communication

HIV/AIDS education

Youths leadership

life skills

entrepreneurial development

life and career coach

NGO leadership

printing and publishing

conflict & peace resolution skill

pu

First AIDS

teacher-trainer

TEFL

editing and proofreading

LANGUAGES

English Language

DRIVING LICENSE

Driving license category

B

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth

27/03/1974

Nationality

Nigerian

Visa status

Citizen

Marital status

Married